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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

e —
From: Nancy Lam <nancy@crossborderslic.com>
Sent: _ Thursday, 5 December, 2019 9:54 AM
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SKK6520M (Z) - YOUR INSURED - SMM3536D
(LONPAC)- DOA 30/11/2019 TO ISSUE PRI [External General]
Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs -
[ 1\"/’
1 We refer to your email dated 05 December 2019 . “ l
Ll -
2. Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: ‘L_J[
| \
Venue: Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd { b )
Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 il
#01-87/85 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883 L/(Tf
Contact: Sya 66342112/Yvonne LA
|4 @'
/ -1 {

3. Please liaise with the above workshop. L7 \l
Thank You.
Regards
Nancy

TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2020)

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it)
from your computer system and do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh(@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 9:49 am

To: 'Nancy Lam' <nancy (@ crossbordersllc.com>

Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'assignments(@lkkauto.com' <assignments(@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SKK6520M (Z) - YOUR INSURED - SMM3536D (LONPAC)-
DOA 30/11/2019 TO ISSUE PRI [External General]




Lonpac External - General
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Nancy.

We are not agreeable to your list of Motor surveyors and shall appoint
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey.

Aside to LKK — Attn: Nivitha
Kindly liaise with the workshop for the pre-repair survey.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Te‘!_:_g65){650 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

| The all €85 lonpac.com.sg

it Now
ItN

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy@crossbordersllc.com]

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 9:37 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; Corene Chong; Celeste Ng; Tang Hui Ting

Subject: RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SKK6520M (Z) - YOUR INSURED - SMM3536D (LONPAC)-
DOA 30/11/2019 TO ISSUE PRI [External General]

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE_

Dear Sirs
1 We refer to your email dated 05.12.2019.
2. Our client objects appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert.

3. We propose one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert:-

a) Dennis Yap PAL'S Appraiser Pte Ltd

b) Marc Ananda United Appraisal and Management Pte Ltd
c) Yap Teck Lee LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd

d) Yap Teck Chye MC-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd

e) Dixon Yeo Treasure Appraiser Pte Ltd

2



' f) Andrew How Prominent Appraiser Services

a) Alan Cheong K.H. C L Appraiser Pte Ltd

h) T.T. Rajan ST Appraisal Services

i) Sebastian Lim Constanct Appraiser Services

j) Aeon Auto Consultants LLP

4 Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the

above motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

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

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh/@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 9:32 am

To: 'Nancy Lam' <nancy(@crossbordersllc.com>

Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SKK6520M (Z) - YOUR INSURED - SMM3536D (LONPACQ)-
DOA 30/11/2019 TO ISSUE PRI [External General]

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref': 19/19/19/VP05/022727
Dear Nancy,

Please see our list of Motor surveyors and revert.

1 | Kalvin Ang
2 | Jackson Quek
3 | Faizal Gulam Mohd




Xing Quo Qiang
Nicholas Tey
Mohd Taufik
Kenneth Kong
Marcus Chua
Mohd Rasul

10 | Adrian Ling

Vo |N[v ([~

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
TgE_S65)6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all €88 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy(@crossbordersllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 5:37 pm

To: MT _Claim_SG

Cec: Corene Chong; Celeste Ng; Tang Hui Ting

Subject: Our Client's vehicle no. SKK6520M (Z) - YOUR INSURED - SMM3536D (LONPAC)- DOA
30/11/2019 TO ISSUE PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs
Please find attached our PRI notice dated 04 December 2019 for your kind attention.

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

4



) " CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 11:33 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SKK6520M (Z) - YOUR INSURED - SMM3536D

(LONPAC)- DOA 30/11/2019 TO ISSUE PRI [External General]

Lonpac External - General
19/19/19/VP05/022727

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all £¥eW5 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 11:29 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT _Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SKK6520M (Z) - YOUR INSURED - SMM3536D (LONPAC)-
DOA 30/11/2019 TO ISSUE PRI [External General]

Dear Gerald,

Please provide your claim number

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d(@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 11:50 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; 'Nancy Lam' <nancy(@crossbordersllc.com>
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Our Client's vehicle no. SKK6520M (Z) - YOUR INSURED - SMM3536D (LONPAC)-
DOA 30/11/2019 TO ISSUE PRI [External General]

Dear Sir/Madam,



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

e ————————— —_— = ———— 1
From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 5 December, 2019 9:49 AM
To: 'Nancy Lam'
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'assignments@lkkauto.com'
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
Tg_l_: (65)‘6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all C¥&%) lonpac.com.sg

Experience it N

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy@crossbordersllc.com]

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 9:37 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Corene Chong; Celeste Ng; Tang Hui Ting

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

1. We refer to your email dated 05.12.2019.

2. Our client objects appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert.

3. We propose one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a

single joint expert:-
1



é) Dennis Yap PAL'S Appraiser Pte Ltd

b) Marc Ananda United Appraisal and Management Pte Ltd

c) Yap Teck Lee LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd

d) Yap Teck Chye MC-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd

e) Dixon Yeo Treasure Appraiser Pte Ltd

f) Andrew How Prominent Appraiser Services

Q) Alan Cheong K.H. C L Appraiser Pte Ltd

h) T.T. Rajan ST Appraisal Services

i) Sebastian Lim Constanct Appraiser Services

)] Aeon Auto Consultants LLP

) Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the

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

Our Ref : 19/19/19/VP05/022727



Dear Nancy,

Please see our list of Motor surveyors and revert.

Kalvin Ang
Jackson Quek
Faizal Gulam Mohd
Xing Quo Qiang
Nicholas Tey

Mohd Taufik
Kenneth Kong
Marcus Chua

Mohd Rasul

Adrian Ling

O INavn|h|WIN|-

[ars
(=)

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tg_l_:_~(65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all C¥&w) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy/wcrossbordersllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 5:37 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG

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

Fax: (65)6438 2313

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



> Back to OneMotoring

' Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
484B

SKKé6520M
No
05 Dec 2019
HONDA
CIVIC 1.6LVTISAT
Brown
2012
R16B11001609
JHMFB1630CS201107
92.0kW (123 bhp)
$19,929.00
16 Aug 2013
16 Aug 2013
1
$19,929.00

— YL ¢
Yes
15 Aug 2023
$12,953.00

15 Aug 2023

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$73,989.00

$27,328.00

$40,281.00



12/5/2019 Used Honda Civic Car for Sale in Singapore, Swee Watt Motor Trading - sgCarMart

_ sGCARMART.COM

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Re
Bl AVIVA
hondscvic | [piceRange  v] [Deprecation v|[2013  v| [VehiceType v &
Home » Used Cars » Swee Watt Motor Trading » Honda Civic 1.6A VTi-S
Honda Civic 1.6A VTi-S
Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price $42,300
Depreciation $9,690 /yr Reg Date 28-May-2013
View models with similar depre (3yrs Smths 22days COE left)
Mileage 95,688 km (14.7k /yr) Manufactured 2012
Road Tax $742 [yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $32,849 as of today (change) oMV $17,214
COE $62,301 ARF $17,214
Engine Cap 1,598 cc Power 92.0 kW (123 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,225 kg No. of Owners | 6
Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sedan
Features

View specs of the Honda Civic (2006-2012)

Shortlist

Compare Add nc

Accessories

Factory Fitted Audio System, Leather Seats, 16" Sports Rim, Carbon Fibers Bonnet, IRoad Front Back Camera
Window Visors And More.

Report Error More Actions

»

Description Seller Information

"We Assure 100% Genuine Mileage", Free 1 Year Warranty On Engine And Gear Box, Rare Full Body Kit Civic,
Low Depreciation Of Only $10k Per Year, 2nd Owner, Low Usage Of 14700km Yearly, Accident Free, Beautiful

Swee Watt Motor Trading

Original Condition, Well Maintained By Owner.

Do A= ;ﬁ/ﬁ/’ -

12 vehicles for sale. 15 sold in past 3 mths

Tet | Q 61 Ubi Avenue 2 #02-10

Cat Automobile Megamart
p:RT:gC:?' ad vo- L" 5 000 ; cj 6 0“ 0 Tel: 63441932
'i"V - (_{_D’)P’] 7(00%'2_’?1‘1) Search cars nearby
Status N V- A 2 Mslwy 97370832
Available q Q' J 0 / @‘A]’O 0 +q Pl _/, Mr Ang 98320832
7664 = 4o fbY
Resources

Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

LN

STR

Vehicle Evaluation
Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

Posted ~~ 7

Compare

ated on: 05-Dec-2019

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=867998&DL=1129 1/2



12/5/2019 Used Honda Civic Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SsGCarRMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Re

A

»

“TANGS Fi.nd:‘ymi: r po.ff

THE CHRISTMAS STORE

i pressor - Tip Top Conditio |
Post an Advertisement C1B0 Kompressor - Tip Top Condition ABWIN: m
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just A : Sl i

$58 until it's SOLD!

Direct Owner
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
[ Browse by Category ¥
2 vehicles |Honda Civic | M
Model Price Depreciation 2eq Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Honda Civic Any Any 2012 Any Any Any Av
Honda Civic 1.6A VTi-S %$36,800 $11,450 fyr 14-Mar-2012 1,598 cc 81,995 km Sedan Av
View To Appreciate, Very Well Maintain By Owner, Accident Free, No Repair Needed, High Trade In And Loan Available,
Posted: 30-Nov-2019  Tags: 2012 Honda Civic, 2012 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Honda, Civic, civic, Used Honda
Honda Civic Hybrid 1.5A 542,000 $12,900 /yr 06-Jul-2012 1,497 cc - Sedan Av
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Posted: 10-Nov-2019  Tags: 2012 Honda Civic, 2012 honda civic, Honda Civic, honda civic, Henda, Civic, civic, Used Honda
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Model Price Depreciation Regq Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
For old advertisements, view Expired ads |20 ¥ |result

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpar

insurance. Find buy used Honda Civic, Honda Civic Singapore, used Honda Civic Singapore, used Honda Civic, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Honda Givic Singapore. We

dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner :
apenings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sqCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this informatior

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Honda+Civic&kPRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2012&VEH=0&AVL=2 11



04/12 2012 WED 16:01 FAX [foo1/010

MSME19158656-01 / SME Motor Pte Lid - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02/12/2019 13:54
SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pei Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correc‘u! the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

02/12/2019 13:54

30/11/2019 13:00

PIE TWDS CHANGI AT THOMSON FLYOVER
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKK6520M

HARYATI BTE SINGIT
S7338484B

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-90123047
OFFICE-90123047

HONDA
CIvIC

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

Z219VP05022270

MOHAMAD ZURYNIE BIN MOHAMAD ZAINOI
$1811880G

24/07/1967

INDOOR

13/01/1992

27 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS

FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-94595949

NOEMAIL
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04/12 2012 WED 16:02 FAX

Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

[Aoo2/010

BLK 856E TAMPINES ST 82 #02-208
525856

NO

SIBLING

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
3
NO
NO
YES
NO
4

NAME:
GENDER:

: SURIANI BTE SUNGIT
: FEMALE

NAME:
GENDER:

: MUHD IRSYAD BIN MD ZURYNIE
: MALE

NAME:
GENDER:

: IFFA NURMARINI BINTE MD ZURYNIE
: FEMALE

YES

TANGLIN POLICE DIVISIONAL HQ ('E' DIVISION )

ROAD: 21 KAMPONG JAVA ROAD , POSTCODE: 228892 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-3910000 - FAX NO: 63964900
NO

ON THE STATED DATE AND TIME, AT THE STATED VENUE, MY VEHICLE A (SKK6520M) WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT
ON MY RIGHTFUL LANE. VEHICLE C (SHD6481P) IN FRONT OF MY VEHICLE STOPPED. SO, | SLOWED DOWN AND
STOPPED TOO. VEHICLE B (SMM3536D) COULD NOT MAKE IT ON TIME TO STOP, COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR PORTION
OF MY STATIONARY VEHICLE CAUSING MY VEHICLR TO PROPEL FORWARD TOWARDS VEHICLE C.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number

SMM3536D
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Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SHDG6481P
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Detzils Of Properties VEHICLE C
Vehicle Category TAXI

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materizl
facts may allow insurance companies to repudizate policy lizbility.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made availzble upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personzl Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(8) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personzl data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(1) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or desling with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Invelve disclosure of certain personzl data sbout me to bring zbout delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packzges); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personzl Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singzpore, for one or more of the zsbove Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and zll future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disciosed:

(i} to all insurers and/or any other third parties that zssist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfarcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

IR

\-_l‘__ﬁ?s:xg By @

Palicyhpldey's Signature Driver's Slgnat%e Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & e: (If driver is not the policyhclder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

--SKETCHPLAN '@\& owedds Tuas af Tomson  Flyoves
: : : Vdnide N - QKK (520M
| :ﬁ Nduide &- “SMm 253LD
T iy Ndwde C- SHD bHBIP
8
14 ®

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Oa o stoed dawe and time . at Mo stoved Veuug

my vewicle D' SKK bSdoM  wag Mauek\uﬁ SHaighd 0 My

\‘1‘3\[&'&\ \aue ~ Veide €' 9p P w Soutr & MJ

veliele %‘\'0@@(0\ o I <low down and Hﬂ@@}ﬂl +vo |
___SMM3S53ED _
Vewi e ?)\ A could Ak wake F m bwa b %h@ FCOlUJ-Qﬂl

Owto  Ha  veal podion ol wmy @atlonary uvdude @muny
x ¥ ‘\J d 4

My viwide  ro arope\ forwedd dowauds waide €.
J =

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Nsp—

Pulicvhai\d‘enl‘s Signatﬂre Driver's Sig:fhe Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is nbt the palicyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Police Station Of Origin

Tanglin Division HQ

21 Kampong Java Road SINGAPORE
228892

Tel No:1800-3910000

@o09/010

POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

O

1of2

Report No. E/20191202/7016

Date/Time Report Made 'Vide Report No. Station Diary No.
02/12/2019 15:43
Name Of Informant Address
MOHAMAD ZURYNIE BIN MOHAMAD APT BLK 856E TAMPINES STREET 82 #02-208
ZAINOI SINGAPORE 525856
ID Type / ID No. Contact No.
NRIC NO / 81811880G Home/Office: Mobile:

94585948
Nationality Email Address
SINGAPORE CITIZEN mohamadzurynie@gmail.com
Occupation Sex Age Date of Birth |Race
SENIOR TECHNICAL OFFICER Male 52 24/07/1967 _ |Malay
Institution/School Name Language

English

Date/Time Of Incident
30/11/2019 13:00

Location Of Incident

PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY

Brief details.

On the above mentioned date and time, | was driving my vehicle, SKK6520M, along PIE(CHANGI). My

wife and 2 children were on board my vehicle.

Due to traffic conditions, the taxi in front of mine, SHDE481P, came to a stop and as such | followed suit.

Suddenly, there was a massive impact from my rear causing my vehicle to propel forward and hit onto
the taxi. | alighted to realise that SMM3536D had collided intc my vehicle's rear.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

Not applicable

Signature Of Informant:

The identity of the person making this
report has been authenticated by
SingPass. No signature is required.

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:
02/12/2018 15:43

Officer In-Charge Of Case:

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
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-

POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

@010/010

A

POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT

20f2

Report No. E/20181202/7016

My family and | all felt discomfort on that evening. | proceeded to see my family doctor at Unihealth Clinic
(Bedok) on 01/12/2019 and was given 3 days MC. My wife and children went to the same clinic on

02/12/2019 and was given 3 days MC each.

Particulars of my passengers as follows:
Wife - Suriani Binte Sungit S7017667Z

Son - Muhamad Irsyad Bin Mohamed Zurynie S8933273E

Daughter - Iffa Nurmarini Bte Mohd Zurynie
T0518712G

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

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555

Ref: CS3/LPC19021486/Htf3e2

Date:  11-12-2019

T

Code: LPC2
1 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh, SMM 3536D Veh. Inspected SKK 6520M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 19/19/19/VP05/022727 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD POH WEE BIN Assign Date 05/12/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CIVIC c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. JHMFB1630CS201107 Colour GREY
Odometer 147429 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres .
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 YOKOHAMA 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/55 R16 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 YOKOHAMA 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION. m‘i‘ ;:__T -':"‘BD
| |
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/11/2019 Inspect Date / Time 05/12/2019 (02:09 PM )
Survey held at 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-87/85
Repairer Z-ONE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Inspected By

Joer

LEE HOCK ANN

Asst. Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Mo liability of responsibility whatsoe ncon or tort ccepted 1o an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or har own risk.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19021486/Htf3e2

{

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA ,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

rd party who may reply on the Report wholly or in parl. Any third part




